DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
673D AIR BASE WING (PACAF)
JOINT BASE ELMENDORF-RICHARDSON, ALASKA 99506

27 September 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR MILITARY JUDGE (Maj Percle)

FROM: Trial Counsel
SUBJECT: United States v. MSgt Jeffery K. Andersen Court Martial - Courtroom Security Plan

1. Pursuant to the Court’s requirement in its 7 June 2021 Scheduling Order, the Government submits the
following Memorandum for Record:

a. The Government does not expect media attention at the 4 Oct 21 court martial.

b. There have been no reported security or violence concerns in this case.

c. The court will be held at the JBER Education Center,

d. 673 SFS has been notified of the trial and will have an armed member present for the hearing.

e. The Government does not anticipate a need for metal detection and does not plan to request such
assistance unless instructed otherwise by this Court.

2. Counsel request the Court recommend any additional measures it determines necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

EILIF R. VANDERKOLK, Capt, USAF
Trial Counsel





